

STATE OF OKLAHOMA Board of Examiners of Psychologists

MINUTES OF THE OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD November 22, 2008

An open meeting of the Board of Examiners of Psychologists was held on Saturday, November 22, 2008 in Room 419C of the State Capitol, 2300 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. In attendance were S. Miller, Ph.D., Chair of the Board, T. Brian, Ed.D., Vice-Chair of the Board, G. Hobson, Ph.D., C. Kilpatrick, Ph.D., P. Tobin, Ph.D. F., and K. Dean, members of the Board; S. Fleming, Executive Officer, T. Vaughn, Ph.D., Director of Professional Affairs and P. Draper, Assistant Attorney General. F. Rubin, DDS was not present.

Dr. Miller announced that a quorum was present to conduct business and that the meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and the agenda was posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Act.

The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the minutes of the September 27, 2008, open meeting of the Board as amended. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick, Hobson and Miller voted for the motion.

Dr. Hobson reported on the Probable Cause Committee meeting held regarding RFI 8-4. The Committee recommended postponing the recommendation until after an educational meeting is held with the psychologist. The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Tobin to accept the recommendation of the Probable Cause Committee. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick, Hobson and Miller voted for the motion.

There was nothing new to report regarding BC06-1.

There was nothing new to report regarding BC06-3.

Preston Draper, Assistant Attorney General, reported that the costs remain due by Dr. Ekenstam in relation to BC 07-4.

The Board reviewed the report submitted by Dr. Larry Vaught in relation to the supervision for Dr. Cates, recommending that supervision be modified. The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Tobin to deny the request to modify the terms of supervision and to continue supervision as outlined in the Consent Order. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

Dr. Miller will contact Dr. Vaught to see if he is willing to continue supervision. If he cannot, the Board will request a list of 3 potential supervisors from Dr. Cates for Board review.

Dr. Miller reported on the informal meeting that was held in relation to RFI 06-6. The motion was made by Mr. Dean and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to dismiss RFI 06-6, based on the favorable outcome of the informal meeting. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, and Kilpatrick voted for the motion. Dr. Miller recused.

Preston Draper, Assistant Attorney General, reported on the status of the complaint against Dr. Darren Britz (BC07-3). Dr. Britz has failed to provide a list of potential supervisors for Board review. The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to direct Mr. Draper to send another letter to Dr. Britz's attorney informing him that Dr. Britz has failed to comply with the Board's order and if the list is not received by the next meeting of the Board, the Board will have a show cause hearing to suspend his license. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

There was nothing new to report regarding BC07-5.

Dr. Kilpatrick reported on the status of RFI 08-1. The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Tobin to dismiss RFI 08-1 based upon information provided by Dr. Hand, who has supervised the psychologist. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean and Miller voted for the motion. Dr. Kilpatrick recused.

Dr. Miller reported that the educational meeting that was held with the psychologist in relation to RFI 08-8 was positive, and since the Request for Inquiry has already been dismissed by the Board no further action is required.

There was no AG report at this time.

The Board reviewed the application to hire Angela Peterson as a Psychological Technician with QMRP exemption submitted by Dr. Robert Martin. The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to table the application pending communication with Dr. Coyle. The Board will ask for a report from Dr. Coyle regarding the current supervision of Dr. Martin and ask if he is willing to also supervise Dr. Martin's work with Psychological Technicians. The Board also will request further information regarding Ms. Peterson's work experience with the disabled population. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

Tom Vaughn reported on the status of the complaint filed regarding APA Accreditation. The Board reviewed a letter from Gilbert Newman, Ph.D., dated November 18, 2008. Dr. Vaughn will follow up with Texas since there was no mention of Texas in the letter.

The Board discussed possible rule changes for 2008. No rule changes will be submitted at this time.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Brian to accept the application for licensure by reciprocity from Texas submitted by Dr. Waymon Hinson and to allow him to sit for the Jurisprudence Examination. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the Application for Health Service Psychologist Certification submitted by Dr. Waymon Hinson contingent upon him passing the Jurisprudence Examination and subsequent licensure. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Lana Beasley. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Casey Augustus-Horvath. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion. The Board will ask Dr. Augustus-Horvath to submit a new list of broader areas of competence since the areas she has listed are too narrow.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application for Institutional Practice under Supervision submitted by Dr. Augustus-Horvath. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application to sit for the licensure exams submitted by Dr. Alicia Irvin. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application to sit for the licensure exams submitted by Dr. Jennifer Potter. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Tobin to approve the application for Private Practice under Supervision submitted by Dr. Jennifer Potter. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion. The Board will send a letter to Dr. Poyner, supervisor for Dr. Potter, requesting clarification on the fee that Dr. Potter will be paid for her services.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application to sit for the licensure exams submitted by Dr. Ken Bond. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion. The Board will ask Dr. Bond to redefine his areas of competence and to not be so specific.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to table the application to sit for the licensure exams submitted by Dr. Jorie Edwards, pending clarification of her postdoctoral supervision hours. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed the additional information submitted by Dr. Linda Alford. The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Tobin to ask Dr. Linda Alford to resubmit an updated internship supervision reference reflecting the revised hours and signed by her Internship Director. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Dean, Hobson, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Janna Morgan. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion. Dr. Miller will contact Dr. Morgan to assist her in redefining her areas of competence.

The Board reviewed the additional information submitted by Dr. Melissa Hakman, regarding her postdoctoral supervision hours. The Board will contact the Kentucky Board to attempt to gain additional information.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Tobin to approve the postdoctoral supervision submitted by Dr. Heidi Holeman for licensure this date. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Tobin to approve the Application for Health Service Psychologist Certification submitted by Dr. Heidi Holeman. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the following list of individuals for Internship and Postdoctoral Practice under Supervision submitted by the Oklahoma Health Care Authority:

Amanda Cherry Lana Olivo Beasley Jenelle Shanley Darci Morgan Lori Simms Chuck Edgington Amy Damashek Elizabeth Risch River Smith Betty L. Hite Jeffrey J. Schneider Robert W. Braese Matthew Hollimon The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Mr. Dean and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the request submitted by Dr. Stephen Carella for compassionate exemption for 20 hours of CPE credits for 2009 renewal. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

Tom Vaughn reported on the oral examination committee. The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to accept the recommendations by the Committee with the revision to 4.C under criteria for New Oral Examiner. The Board defined the length of time after sanction to be 3 years. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The Board discussed the schedule for the Oral Examinations scheduled for December 13, 2008.

The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Tobin to approve the schedule of open meetings and examinations for 2009 as presented. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 12:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sue A. Fleming Executive Officer